DATE: January 29, 2026

TO: Kimberley Cantu
Superintendent
FROM: Jennifer Stoecker

Associate Superintendent of Human Resource Services

RE: NEW HIRES/TRANSFERS

NAME: Courtney Allen

POSITION: Athletic Coordinator/Legacy High School
DEGREE: Bachelor’s/Midwestern State University
EXPERIENCE: 16 years

START DATE: TBD

Dr. Kimberley Cantu, Sup@tendent Date

* Years of experience are self-reported and verified upon receipt of service records.



DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: Dr. Kimberley Cantu
Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Jennifer Stoecker
Associate Superintendent of Human Resource Services
RE: NEW HIRES/TRANSFERS
NAME: Linda Arenivar
ASSIGNMENT: SPED Inclusion Teacher/Legacy HS
EXPERIENCE: 7 year(s)
DEGREE: Master’s/University of Phoenix
START DATE: TBD

Py W 2.2~ 2

Dr. Kimberley Cantu, Sugérintendent Date

* Years of experience are self-reported and verified upon receipt of service records.
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DATE: February 6, 2026

TO: Dr. Kimberley Cantu
Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Jennifer Stoecker
Associate Superintendent of Human Resource Services
RE: NEW HIRES/TRANSFERS
NAME: Henry Demond
ASSIGNMENT: SPED Success Teacher/ASA Low IS
EXPERIENCE: 9 year(s)
DEGREE: Master’s/Liberty University
START DATE: TBD

W(ﬁ,\ 2 (o -2¢

Dr. Kimberley Cantu, S@ntendem Date

* Years of experience are self-reported and verified upon receipt of service records.
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